UnlverS]_ty f Office of Human Resources

1301 College Avenue

Mary W&ShlngtOn Fredericksburg, VA 22401

Office: 540-654-1214
Fax: 540-654-1078
https://adminfinance.umw.edu/hr

TO: All UMW Employees
FROM: Beth Williams
Executive Director for Human Resources
DATE: November 11, 2025
RE: 2025-2026 Holiday Calendar and Important Dates (*)

The 2025 Fall and 2026 Holiday Calendar is provided below. Included are hours of leave
granted by the Governor and other state holidays. President Paino has awarded recognition
leave for your continued contributions and dedication to the University. If you have questions
regarding this schedule, please contact the Office of Human Resources at X1214. (* indicates
important non-holiday dates)

Wednesday, November 26, 2025 thru
Friday, November 28, 2025 Thanksgiving Holiday 2025

Monday, December 22, 2025 thru
Friday, January 2, 2026 Winter Holiday Break 2025

Monday, January 5, 2026*
Monday, January 19, 2026
Friday, March 6, 2026
Monday, May 11, 2026
Monday, May 25, 2026
Friday, June 19, 2026
Friday, July 3, 2026

Monday, September 7, 2026

Noon, Wednesday, November 25, 2026 thru

Friday, November 27, 2026

Monday, December 21, 2026 thru

Friday, January 1, 2027

Monday, January 4, 2027*

University Reopens 2026
Martin Luther King Jr. Day

UMW Spring Break

UMW Employee Appreciation Day

Memorial Day
Juneteenth Day
Independence Day

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Holiday 2026

Winter Holiday Break 2026

University Reopens 2026



